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& Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghinic ireacht um Chaomhnt C i

Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Ms. Gemma Larkin Johnstown Castle Estate
Nevitt Lusk Action Group County Wexford, Ireland
3 ’ Ceanncheathr, Bosca Poist 3000
Walshestown Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
LUSk Contae Loch Garman, tire
Fingal T 435353 915 0600
F: +353 53916 0699

Co. Dublin E: info@epa.ie
W www.epa.ie

LoCalf: 1890 33 55 99

25 March 2009 Reg. No. W0231-01

Re: Application for a waste licence by Fingal County Council in respect of a proposed facility at Nevitt,
Lusk, Co. Dublin, Reg. No. W0231-01.

Dear Ms. Larkin

I am to refer to your letter of 18™ March 2009, received by the Agency on 23™ March 2009, in relation to an
application for a waste licence, register number W0231-01, by Fingal County Council, in respect of a
proposed facility at Nevitt, Lusk, County Dublin.

I am to advise that the only correspondence issued by Board of the Agency to the applicant, Fingal County
Council, in relation to the waste licence application for the proposed facility at Nevitt, Lusk, County Dublin
since the oral hearing closed in March 2008 ‘was a request by the Board of the Agency on 17™ October 2008
for an environmental risk assessment. All parties including all submitters were copied with this request.
These letters are available to view on the Agency’s website.

I am also to advise that the Agency received the risk assessment from Fingal County Council on 17"
February 2009 and this assessment has been circulated to all parties including all submitters for their
consideration pending the re-opening of the oral hearing.

In addition, the Agency notified all objectors including the applicant, Fingal County Council on 23
February, 2009, that the period by which a final decision must issue on the application was being extended to
26™ June 2009 in accordance with the relevant regulations. These notifications are available to view on the
Agency’s website. :

Furthermore I am to advise that the Chairpersons of the Oral Hearing .have not engaged in any
correspondence with the applicant, Fingal County Council, since the oral hearing closed in March 2008.

Yours sincerely
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Ana Bolger

Programme Officer

Licensing Unit

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Mr Shay Lunney Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
: R "y Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Little Acre COltdgC . Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Walshestown T 435353 916 0600
F. +353539160699 .
Lusk E:  info@epa.ie
County Dublin W wiww.epaie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

25 March 2009 Reg No: W0231-01

Re: Adpplication for a waste licence by Fingal County Council in respect of a proposed facility at
Nevitt, Lusk, Co Dublin, Ree. No. W0231-01 ‘

Dear Mr Lunney

I am to refer to your letter of 19™ March 2009, received by the Agency on 20™ March 2009, in
relation to an application for a waste licence, register number W0231-01, by Fingal County

- Council, in respect of a proposed facility at Nevitt, Lusk, County Dublin.
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I am to advise that the only correspondence issued by Board of the Agency to the applicant, Fingal
County Council, in relation to the waste licence application for the proposed facility at Nevitt, Lusk,
County Dublin since the oral hearing closed in March 2008 was a request by the Board of the
Agency on 17" October 2008 for an environmental risk assessment. All parties including all
submitters were copied with this request. These letters are available to view on the Agency’s
website. '

I am also to advise that the Agency received the risk assessment from Fingal County Council on
17™ February 2009 and this assessment has been circulated to all parties including all submitters for
their consideration pending the re-opening of the oral hearing. :

In addition, the Agency notified all objectors including the applicant, Fingal County Council on 231
February, 2009, that the period by which a final decision must issue on the application was being
extended to 26" June 2009 in accordance with the relevant regulations. These notifications are
available to view on the Agency’s website. ' '

Furthermore T am to advise that the Chairpersons of the Oral Hearing have not engaged in any
correspondence with the applicant, Fingal County Council, since the oral hearing closed in March
2008.

Yours sincerely
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Ana Bolger

Programme Officer

Licensing Unit

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




